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The Pre-Bid Conference for the Asset Based Community Development (ABCD) 2022 RFP was  
opened at 1:00 PM on July 15, 2022. 
 
The following items are provided with the Pre-Bid Questions and Answers (Q & A) and are posted  
in CAPS under the “Solicitation Attachments” section of each RFP area. 
 

• Verbal and Written Questions and Answers (Q & A) 
• Attendance Sign-In Information 

The following questions were asked during the Pre-Bid Conference or were submitted in writing by  
4:00 PM July 15, 2022. The questions have been grouped by topic for easier reference.  
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
ORDER OF TOPICS 
 

I. Contract Administration & Procurement System (CAPS) Application Submission and 
Review Process 
 

II. Asset Based Community Development Overview 
 
 

III. Fiscal/Budget 
 

  

Please note that this Q & A document is intended to provide comprehensive answers to 
the questions asked verbally during the Pre-Bid Conference and submitted in writing after 
the Pre-Bid Conference.  Questions and answers may have been amended to ensure 
clarity.  As such, the content of this document is not a word-for-word transcript of the Pre-
Bid Conference. This document takes precedence over what you may have heard in the 
Pre-Bid Conference. 



 
 
 

I. CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION & PROCUREMENT SYSTEM (CAPS) APPLICATION 
SUBMISSION AND REVIEW PROCESS 

 

Note:  The link to the video on how to apply for an RFP through CAPS can be found here: 
https://www.cscbroward.org/procurements-and-funding-opportunities 

 
Q - Is the Core Contract negotiable? 
 
A – No, the Core is not negotiable, so please make sure your legal team reviews the CSC’s 
Core Contract before you apply 
 

II. Asset Based Community Development Overview  
 
Q – Our agency already has a contract with the CSC and we were wondering if CSC 
was interested in expanding our services to include ABCD? 
 
A – Your agency must apply to RFP if interested in providing ABCD services for CSC. 
 

III. Fiscal/Budget 
 

         Q - Are start-up costs allowed in the ABCD RFP? 
 
         A - There are no start-up costs allowed in the ABCD RFP.    
  

Q - Is there a match requirement for the ABCD RFP? 
 
A – No, there is no match requirement for the ABCD RFP 

 
Q - How do we access the Budget Creation video? 
 
A - The Budget Creation video is in CAPS under the Solicitation Attachments via this link: 
SAMIS Budget Entry | Children's Services Council of Broward County (cscbroward.org) 
 
General Questions at End. 
 
Q- What are the expectations for time commitment for in-person vs. virtual services?  
A – The majority of services must be provided in person. Some virtual service delivery may 
be allowed, for example, ABCD training can be provided virtually.    

 
 

https://www.cscbroward.org/procurements-and-funding-opportunities
https://www.cscbroward.org/news/samis-budget-entry

